

Behnam Ghaffari

From: Steve Rovarino <steve@redroverltd.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 10:12 AM
To: Behnam Ghaffari
Subject: 0195-EX-ST-2019

Hello Behnam,

I could not find the Confirmation and Reference number to reply via the website. If I can receive those, I will post to the site as well.

Answer to the questions"

1. Is there any contractual arrangements between Red Rover Ltd and Vista High School? If yes, does agreement specify the services provided as a "trial" or "commercial offering"?
2. Will Vista High School be charged during the proposed testing?

This project will be offering students internet service free of charge. Red Rover is helping the District commission the system, but the District will own and operate the network. This is a project to help extend internet access to low income students at home. This service will not have any income or revenue component, offered free of charge.

--

Steve Rovarino

System Architecture, Wireless Broadband/Optical/IP Networking



steve@redroverltd.com

+1 408-921-8945

skype: steve.rovarino